>
GPO,

48254

Federal Register/Vol. 82, No. 199/ Tuesday, October 17, 2017/ Notices

Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint, a
motion for temporary relief, and a
submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure filed on behalf of Aqua
Connect, Inc. on October 11, 2017. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain network personal
computers and mobile devices. The
complaint names as respondent Apple,
Inc. of Cupertino, CA. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
limited exclusion order, a cease and
desist order and impose a bond upon
respondent’s alleged infringing articles
during the 60-day Presidential review
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondent, other interested
parties, and members of the public are
invited to file comments, not to exceed
five (5) pages in length, inclusive of
attachments, on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint or
§210.8(b) filing. Comments should
address whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and

desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)).
Submissions should refer to the docket
number (“Docket No. 3265”) in a
prominent place on the cover page and/
or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic
Filing Procedures).! Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All such requests
should be directed to the Secretary to
the Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing procedures.pdf.

government employees and contract
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: October 11, 2017.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2017-22395 Filed 10-16-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JOINT BOARD FOR THE
ENROLLMENT OF ACTUARIES

Meeting of the Advisory Committee;
Meeting

AGENCY: Joint Board for the Enrollment
of Actuaries.

ACTION: Notice of Federal Advisory
Committee meeting.

SUMMARY: The Joint Board for the
Enrollment of Actuaries gives notice of
a closed meeting of the Advisory
Committee on Actuarial Examinations.
DATES: The meeting will be held on
November 3, 2017, from 8:30 a.m. to
5:00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at
Conduent, 420 Lexington Avenue, New
York, NY 10170.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Van Osten, Designated Federal
Officer, Advisory Committee on
Actuarial Examinations, at 703—414—
2163.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Notice is hereby given that the
Advisory Committee on Actuarial
Examinations will meet at Conduent,
420 Lexington Avenue, New York, NY
10170, on November 3, 2017, from 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss topics and questions that may
be recommended for inclusion on future
Joint Board examinations in actuarial
mathematics, pension law and
methodology referred to in 29 U.S.C.
1242(a)(1)(B).

A determination has been made as
required by section 10(d) of the Federal
Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App.,

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.
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that the subject of the meeting falls
within the exception to the open
meeting requirement set forth in Title 5
U.S.C. 552b(c)(9)(B), and that the public
interest requires that such meeting be
closed to public participation.

Dated: October 10, 2017.
David M. Ziegler,

Chair, Joint Board for the Enrollment of
Actuaries.

[FR Doc. 2017-22479 Filed 10-16-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4830-01-P

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE
UNITED STATES

Hearings of the Judicial Conference
Advisory Committee on the Federal
Rules of Appellate Procedure

AGENCY: Advisory Committee on the
Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure,
Judicial Conference of the United States.
ACTION: Notice of cancellation of public
hearing.

SUMMARY: The following public hearing
on proposed amendments to the Federal
Rules of Appellate Procedure has been
canceled: Appellate Rules Hearing on
November 9, 2017, in Washington, DC.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Rebecca A. Womeldorf, Rules
Committee Secretary, Rules Committee
Staff, Administrative Office of the
United States Courts, Washington, DC
20544, telephone (202) 502—-1820.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Announcement for this hearing was
previously published in 82 FR 37610.

Dated: October 12, 2017.
Rebecca A. Womeldorf,
Rules Committee Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2017-22480 Filed 10-16—17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 2210-55-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Advanced Media
Workflow Association, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on
September 18, 2017, pursuant to Section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1993,

15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (“the Act”),
Advanced Media Workflow Association,
Inc. has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were

filed for the purpose of extending the
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Bosch Security Systems,
Inc., Fairport, NY; Juniper Networks,
Sunnyvale, CA; Korean Broadcast
System, Seoul, REPUBLIC OF KOREA;
Telstra, Melbourne, AUSTRALIA;
Xytech Systems, Chatsworth, CA; and
Yamaha Corporation, Hamamatsu,
JAPAN, have been added as parties to
this venture.

Also, Digital Media Centre B.V.,
Amsterdam, NETHERLANDS; IBM,
Somers, NY; MNC Software, Inc., San
Diego, CA; Real-Time Innovations (RTI),
Sunnyvale, CA; SVT, Stockholm,
SWEDEN; TransMedia Dynamics Ltd.,
Aylesbury, UNITED KINGDOM;
Laurence Cook (individual member),
Portland, OR; Gabor Fogacs (individual
member), Budapest, HUNGARY;
Laurance Hughes (individual member),
Sydney, AUSTRALIA; Douglas McGee
(individual member), Columbus, OH;
Christiano Nuernberg (individual
member), Cambridge, MA; and Joseph
Spillman (individual member),
Temecula, CA, have withdrawn as
parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and Advanced
Media Workflow Association, Inc.
intends to file additional written
notifications disclosing all changes in
membership.

On March 28, 2000, Advanced Media
Workflow Association, Inc. filed its
original notification pursuant to Section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on June 26, 2017. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on July 20, 2017 (82 FR 33516).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust
Division.

[FR Doc. 2017—-22440 Filed 10-16—17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—PXI Systems Alliance,
Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on
September 26, 2017, pursuant to Section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1993,
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (“‘the Act”), PXI
Systems Alliance, Inc. (“PXI Systems”)
has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Advanced Testing
Technologies, Inc., Hauppauge, NY; and
CERN, Geneva, SWITZERLAND, have
been added as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and PXI Systems
intends to file additional written
notifications disclosing all changes in
membership.

On November 22, 2000, PXI Systems
filed its original notification pursuant to
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department
of Justice published a notice in the
Federal Register pursuant to Section
6(b) of the Act on March 8, 2001 (66 FR
13971).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on July 3, 2017. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on July 25, 2017 (82 FR 34550).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust
Division.

[FR Doc. 2017-22439 Filed 10-16-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

United States v. Showa Denko K.K.,
SGL Carbon SE, and SGL GE Carbon
Holding LLC (USA); Proposed Final
Judgment and Competitive Impact
Statement

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act,
15 U.S.C. 16(b)—(h), that a proposed
Final Judgment, Hold Separate
Stipulation and Order, and Competitive
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